
Call 03 Concrete Pavement Rehabilitation on approximately 2.3 miles of US 82 through 
Indianola, known as Federal Aid Project No. NHPP-0011-01(075) / 108947301 in Sunflower 
County. 

Q1. Can you provide a better description of the locations of the shoulders that are to be milled 
and overlaid? 

A1. The first 1500 feet (approximately) of the project has bituminous paved shoulders on both 
the north & south sides of US 82. This is located at the beginning of the project which is 
the west end. The shoulders are approximately 8’ wide. The reason for the 4 area 
measurements is because the asphalt shoulders are interrupted by 2 concrete driveways 
(one north and one south). 

Q2. 1.) After a site visit, we noticed that there were several castings or gratings missing from 
the inlets. Will these be absorbed, or will a pay item be added to cover these? 2.) Also, we 
noticed that several of the inlets had some rebar exposed, but the entire inlet is not damaged. 
Will the contractor be able to repair these areas with an epoxy or grout and not have to 
remove the inlet top? If so, how will this be paid? 3.) The time seems tight for the amount 
of work to be completed on the project. Can this be looked at? 

A2. 1.) See Addendum 1. 2.) Bidders are advised to bid as per the plans. 3.) See Addendum 1. 

 


